Re: cancel res JGTI9DMQCZ Re: new res--enjoi--hotel blue eboni covington 5/24/2024 ocean view
suite

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms107.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 17/05/2024 13:43

Hello,

This reservation is canceled.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 1:44:07 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: cancel res JGTODMQCZ Re: new res--enjoi--hotel blue eboni covington 5/24/2024 ocean view suite

please cancel the room and tour

if you have other black out dates please sent them over

thanks

0On 16/04/2024 06:20, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,

>

> Reservation booked

>

> Blue Hotel

>

> Tour ID: 21663

> Conf#: JGT9DMQCZ

> Arrival Date: May 24, 2024

> Departure Date: May 27, 2024

> Tour will be booked upon arrival.
>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

\%

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

\%

\%

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]




> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Friday, April 12,2024 12:27:46 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda
> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: new res--enjoi-hotel blue eboni covington 5/24/2024 ocean
> view suite

>

> please book room and tour

>

> thanks

>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




